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To Whom It May Concern:

We have received your claim in the amount of $2,059.20, relating to alleged damage to
your awning when a City “harp” light fell on it on/about August 22, 2010 at 1019 North
Old World 3™ Street,

Our investigation reveals that the Infrastructure Services Division (ISD) reviewed their
records relative to this incident. They found that the light pole failed due to corrosion at
its base. This type of light pole was placed on a 3-year inspection cycle due to similar

" failures with other light poles in the City. The records reflect that this pole was inspected

in late Fall 2007 or early Winter 2008 and it was found to be in good condition. Since the
City was not negligent and the light pole is on a regular inspection schedule, the City
cannot accept liability and we are denying your claim.

If you wish to appeal this decision, you may do so by sending a letter within 21 days of
the receipt of this letter to the Milwaukee City Clerk, 200 East Wells Street, Room 205,

~ Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202, requesting a hearing.

Very truly yours,
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